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LIST OF PREHISTORIC! RELICS FOUND IN MIDLOTHIAN, AS EX-
CERPTED FROM THE CATALOGUE? OF THE NATIONAIL MUSEUM
OF ANTIQUITIES, EDINBURGH, BEING AN APPENDIX TO THE
CHALMERS-JERVISE PRIZE ESSAY FOR 1916: TO WHICH HAS
BEEN ADDED A LIST OF OTHER ANTIQUITIES RELATING TO
HISTORIC TIMES, ALSO PRESERVED IN THE MUSEUM. CoOMPILED-
BY Miss E. D. DENNISON.,

Catalogue
Reference.

A A 128,

A AIST.
A A 189.

A D 584.

ATF11.
A F78.

A F 108.
A F 116.
A F 147,
A F 148,
A F 248,
A F 258.
A F 262,

A F 269.

PREHISTORIC RELICS.
OBJECTS OF FLINT AND STONE.

Kwife-like Implements of Flint.

Knife of grey flint, triangular in form, 2} in.x2 in., its longest
side carefully ground to a cutting edge ; from Whooplaw, Stow ;
found in 1903. Purchased 1913.

Narrow, leaf-shaped implement, 5 in.x1{ in., worked to an edge
all round ; said to have been found on the Pentlands.

Pointed implement of chert, 2 in.x1§ in., from Penicuik. Pur-
chased 1900. ’

Arrow dnd Spear Heads of Flint,
Arrowhead, barbed and stemmed, from West Mains, West Calder.

Stone Axe Heads.

Axe of sandstone, 104 in.x4 in., lower part polished, from Fala.
Mrs John Scott, 1865.

Axe of felstone, 3% in.>2 in., from East Bonnington Mains. Prof.
Paniel Wilson, 1863,

Axe of clay ironstone, 3% in.x2 in., flat, from Ratho. Prof. D.
Wilson, 1863.

Lower portion of axe of greenstone, from Duddingston, Edmburgh
A. Kerr, 1860.

Cutting end of axe of greenstone, from Dalhousie Mains. J.
Horsburgh, 1852.

Axe of felstone, 43 in. x 23 in., from Redhall, Edinburgh. Mr Inglis.

Axe of greenstone, 3 in.x1% in., from Ratho. Purchased 1884.

Axe of greenstone, 7 in. ><2:{ in., cutting edge worn and rounded,
from Hermiston. Purchased 1884.

Axe of quartz, 24 in.x 1% in., cutting edge imperfect, from Penicuik.
Purchased 1884.

Axe of claystone, 6% in.x2% in., slightly chipped on each end, from
Craigmillar. Purchased 1885.

* For the purposes of the Essay, ‘‘ prehistoric” was interpreted as applying to any period prior

to 1100. .

2 A few objects have been omitted which had formerly been withdrawn from exhibition.
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Cat. Ref.

A F 317,
AF 413,
A F 414,

A K 416.
A F 617,
A F 622,

A H 16.
A H 55.
A H 59.
A H 65.

A H 91,
A H 93.

A H 116.
A H 146.

A L 40.
B G 217.

AO1
A O 94,

A S16.

Axe of claystone, 4 in.x2% in., polished, from East Calder, near
the River Almond. Purchased 1888,

Axe of greenstone, 9% in.x 3} in., with smoothed surface, side sharp,
butt imperfect, found in the Esk at Roslin. Purchased 1893.

Axe of weathered felstone, 5% in.Xx 24 in., with point of butt broken
off,ssurface rough, found at Clubbiedean, Pentlands. Purchased
1893.

Axe of veined slate, 4% in.x2} in., polished, cutting end slightly
imperfect, found at Royston Park. Robert Carfrae, 1894.

Axe of indurated sandstone, 4} in. long by 2§ in. across cutting
face, found at Mauricewood. Purchased 1911.

Polished axe of dark marble-like stone, 5} in. in length, 3 in. across
the cutting face, sides flat, found at Hillend, Penicuik. Pur-
chased 1912.

Perforated Stone Aaxes, Harvmers, etc.

‘Wedge-shaped hammer or maul of sandstone, 9% in.x4 in,x3 in.,
from Leith. Dr D. H. Robertson, 1862.

Hammer of greenstone, 9} in.x4 in., imperfect at the butt, from
Roslin. Purchased 1883.

Wedge-shaped hammer of whinstone, 9} in.x 4 in.x3 in., imperfect,
from West Calder. A. Lumsden, 1885.

Axe-hammer of felstone, 5} in.x 1% in., haft-hole at right angles to
théa cutting edges which are blunt, from Inveresk. Purchased
1886.

Hammer-head of whinstone, 134 in. X5% in., rudely formed, perfor-
ated, from Eskhill, Roslin. Purchased 1889.

Axe-hammer of weathered porphyritic stone, 4 in. X 1% in., with haft-
hole through the flat face, from Cobbinshaw Loch, West Calder.
William Prentice, 1890.

Perforated hammer of greenstone, 44 in.x 2% in. X 2 in., from Remote,
Cranstoun. The Earl of Stair, K.T., etc., 1899.

Perforated hammerstone of gabbro, 5% in. in length, 2§ in. in
breadth across the centre, perforations made from both sides,
found on Craigend Farm, Parish of Stow. Bequeathed by
William Steele, F.S.A. Scot., 1917.

Whetstones, Polishers, etc.

Sharpening stone of micaceous schist, from Salisbury Crags. John
Blair, 1871. .

Piece of sandstone which has been used as a polisher, 2} in. x 2} in.,
found in Carrington Churchyard. Alan Reid, 1909.

Stone Implements, Perforated.

Perforated disc of sandstone, oval, 3 in. in diameter, found near
- Corstorphine. - Rev. R. K. D. Horn, 1879.

Oval disc of greenstone, 8 in. x 2 in., perforated from both sides, from
Castlelaw, Pentlands.

Ornamented or Polished Stone Balls.

Ball of clay ironstone, 2% in. diameter, with four circular discs,
from the Water of Leith. John Henderson, 1878.
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Cat. Ref.
BET7L

B E 176.
B E 178.

B E 280.
B E 367.

B G 181.

D A2
D AS.

DAT.
D A 30.

D C 40.
D C 86.

DET.
DEJ.
D E 10.

DE 16.
D E 17-19.

D E 35, 36.

D E 68.

DG 33.

Stone Whovrls.

Of red sandstone, 1% in. diameter, elaborately ornamented, from
Gourlaw, Roslin. R. Brockly, 1871

Of sandstone, 14 in. diameter, imperfect, from Norton, Ratho.
Linn Collection.

Of sandstone, 1} in. diameter, with two concentric circles, from
Saughton Hall, Edinburgh. Linn Collection.

Of sandstone, small and flat, from Gogar Burn. Purchased 1898.

Of brown sandstone, 1} in. diameter, from Balerno.. Purchased
1909..

Mould of claystone, 45 in. x 2} in., from Stow. Purchased 1900.

OBJECTS OF BRONZE,

Bronze Flat Awxes.

Axe, 6 in.X3% in., from Mountskip, Vogrie. Mrs Dewar, 1846.

Axe, 7 in. X34 in., with traces of tinning, from Ravelston, near
Edinbur gh Alex. Keith, 1784.

Axe, 132 in, long, Welghmg 5 1bs. 7 oz, from TLawhead, Pentland
Hills. John Cowan, 1867.

Axe, 6 in.x3} in., from Northplot Hill, near Ratho. Captain
A C. Maitland, 1796. .

Bronze Flanged Awxes.

Axe, 4% in.x2} in., with slight flanges, from Midlothian. Dr D.
Wilson, 1863. ’

Three axes (86), 6 in.x2% in., with sharply defined stop ridge,
from Corstorphine. Purchased 1905.

Bronze Socketed Aaes.

Axe, 3 in.x2} in,, imperfect, found near. Edinburgh. Purchased
1881.

Axe, 3} in.x1# in., with three raised lines on eaeh side, found in
Leith. D. Stevenson, C.E., 1877. ‘

Axe, 2§ in.x2 in., from Grahams Mount, near Penicuik. Dr
Brewstel, 1819.

' Axe, 3% in.x1§ in., from Arthurq Seat. Dr D. Wilson, 1863.

Axes, viz.—(17) 8% in.x 1% in., with parallel lines on the sides;
(18) 5 in,x2{ in., ornamented by parallel lines, without loop; -
(19) 3% in. v2 in., from Bell's Mills, Dean, Edinburgh. Pur-
chased 1865.

Axes, viz.—(35) 3% in.x1% in., edge broken; (36) 2% in.x2{ in., im-
perfect both found in Leith, Dr D. H. Robertson, 1866.

Axe, 34 In.X2¢% in., found near Tynehead. Pulchased 1909.

‘Bronze Spear-heads.

Spear-head, 3% in. long, point broken, rivet- holes in the socket
found near Edinburgh. Purchased 1831.
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Cat. Ref.

D G171, 72

D14

D J 26, 27.

DL&6,7.

D L 47-49.

DOS5.
Dos.
D O 36.

D Q 1-44.

D Q 89-91.

Spear-heads, 11 in. long and 103 in. long, with rivet-hole through
socket, found in excavating at Murrayfield. Purchased 1892.

Bronze Blade.

Blade, tanged and oval-shaped, 2} in.x1} in., imperfect, orna-
mented with pattern of incised lines, found in urn (E A 41)
near Joppa. William Lowson, 1882.

Bronze Dagger Blades.

(26) Rapier-shaped blade, 182 in. in length, with one large rivet;
(27) rapier-shaped blade, 15 in. in length, very narrow, both
from Midlothian. Duns Collection. Purchased 1908.

Bronze Leaf-shaped Swords.

Sword, 21% in. long, imperfect at point, rivet-hole in each wing
and two in hilt-plate, and (7) bronze scabbard tip, found with
gold ornament (F E 7) and bronze penannular brooch (F C 153)
in digging a gravel pit at Gogar Burn. Mrs Bell, 1866.

Swords, viz.—(47) leaf-shaped, 17 in. long, greatest breadth 14 in.,
with two rivet-holes and broken butt, from Midlothian (Duns
Collection. Purchased 1903); (48) leaf-shaped, 20 in. long and
1% in. broad, with two rivet-holes in wings and two in grip,
from Midlothian (Duns Collection) ; (49) sword, 17¢ in. long, with
five rivet-holes found in removing an old house in Edinburgh.
D. J. Macfie, of Borthwick Hall, 1909.

(See also D Q 199-201.)

Bronze Implements, Ornaments, etc.

Conical ferrule, 3 in. long, found near Edinburgh. Purchased
1881.

Implement, 3% in. in length, with two semicircular blades, from
Kinleith, Currie. Dr J. A. Smith, 1863.

Socketed gouge, broken, 2} in. long, § in. across cutting edge,
found near Tynehead. Purchased 1909,

Hoards of Bronze Avwticles.

Ring of large caldron, fragments of spear-heads, swords and
dagger-blades, found with human remains and bones of
animals in Duddingston Loch, in 1780. Sir Alexander Dick,
1780.

From Arthur’s Seat, viz.—(89) socketed axe, 3% in.x 2% in., with
two parallel lines round neck ; (90, 91) swords, 24} in. and 26 in.
long. Treasure Trove, 1846.

D Q 199-204. Three bronze swords and other objects found together in

Grosvenor Crescent, Edinburgh, in 1869, viz.—(199) sword, 19%
in. long, rivet-hole in each wing and one in hilt-plate, point
broken off ; (200) sword, 21% in., point and greater part of
handle-plate broken off, two rivet-holes in each wing, one with
rivet (Presented by Andrew Waddell in 1879); (201) sword of
cast bronze, 20} in. long, blade alone 15 in. and its greatest
width 13 in., hilt ridged, and with three pin-holes, pommel 2} in.
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. wide and with two holes on opposite sides (Purchased 1898) ;
(202) broken bronze pin with flat circular head, 1} in. diameter,
ornamented with concentric circles ; (203) hollow circular button
or belt mounting with loops underneath 1% in. diameter ; (204)
bronze ring, 3} in. external diameter and 2 in. thick, in three
pieces (Purchased 1898). :

URNS.
Cat. Ref. Cinerary Ur?zs. _
E A 3. Urn, 12 in.x11 in., eontalnmg burnt bones, found with unburnt
: bones in a- cist in Saxe-Coburg Place, Edinburgh. Joseph
, Gordon, 1823,
‘E A 9. Urn, 11} in.x10 in., with overhanging rim, from Dean Bridge,

Edmburgh A. D. Hay, 1827. .

E A 12, Urn, 13 in.x 12} in., from: Torcraik, Borthwick, Midlothian. REarl

. of Buchan, 1815.

B A22 23 Urns (rest01ed), found inverted at Arniston. Robert Dundas,
1860.

E A 25. Urn, 8 in.x5% in., wﬂ)h overhanging rim, from Windy Goul,
Avthur's Seat. Commissioners of H.M. Works, 1856.

E A 37-45. From a Bronze Age cemetery at' ] \lagdalen Bridge, Joppa, viz.—
(837) 12} in.x9 in.; (38) 10} in.x 7% in. ; -(39) 16 in.x 12} in. ; (40)
13% in.xll) in. ; (4:1) 12 in. x 9% in. 5 (42) 13 in.x 11 in. ; (43) 12 in.
8% in.; (44) fragment of rim; (45) two fragments of rim and
body of urn. Dr C. W. Cathcart, William Lowson, and

, Charles Gordon, 1882. .

E A 48, Bottom portion of urn, 74 in. hig11,~ 3L in. diameter, found near
Dalkeith. *

E A 53, 54. TUrns, viz.—(53) 8} in. x 6% in.; (54) 12 in.x9 in., from Blacklaw
Knoll Saughland Farm, F01d William Ronaldson, 1829.

E A 57. Urn, 3% in.x4 in., from Boroughmuirhead, Edinburgh. R. A.
Veitch, 1866. .
E A 117. Urn, 11 in.x 8% in., ornamented round the rim by line of zigzag

ornament and seven horizontal lines, found filled with calcined
bones at Musselburgh. George Lowe, 1887.

- E A 123, 124. Urn, 11 in.x 8} in., ornamented on outside of rim with lozenge-

shaped patterns, etc., and fragments of another large urn,
from Shandon Crescent, Edinburgh. Geo. Macdonald, 1891.

EA 143-151. Collection of nine urns from Kirkpark, Musselburgh found w1th

E C 29-33. Treasure Trove, 1894.

E A 153. Urn, 15 in.x11} in.x4 in., found at Juniper Green, along with
E E 78, 79. Messrs Wm Cowie & Son, 1808.

E A 154, 155. Urns, viz.—(154) probably 17 in. in height, 111 in. across the
mouth, 15 in. at shoulder, 3} in. at base, ornamented with
triangular spaces filled in with wvertical and oblique lines;
(155) 5% in. in height, 5} in. wide across the mouth, and 38 in.
at the base, ornamented with crossed lines and a row of oblique
sharp lines, from Braid Hills. W. Anderson, 1899.

E A 164-166. Urns, 148 in.x12} in. and 43 in.x4} in., and small perforated
pendant of bone, found with incinerated bones in the larger
urn, from a cairn in the Stackyard Field, Gourlaw, Midlothian.
J. M. Brockley, 1905.
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Cat. Ref,

E C11.
E C 29-33,

EE4
E E 10.
EE 14
E E 28,
EE 7.

E E 78, 79,
E E 84, 85.

EE 9.

EG3.
E G 12, 13.

E Q 64.
E Q 157-162.
E Q 185-188.

E Q 274-271.

Small Cup-shaped Urns.

Cup, 1% in: x2§ in., ornamented, from Arthur’s Seat. Professor
D. Wilson, 1863.

Urns found at Kirkpark, Musselburgh, 1895, (31) being unusual
in form and very elaborate in ornamentation. Treasure
Trove, 18%4.

Urns of Food-Vessel Type.

Urn, 5 in. X5} in., with five projecting knobs, from Beechwood
Mains, Corstorphine. Forbes Minto, 1862.

Urn, 4} in.x5% in., from Shiel Loch, Toreraik, Borthwick. Rev.
Dr Jamieson, 1815.

Urn, 5 in. x 5% in., found beside a row of cists at Cramond, Mid-
lothian,

Urn, 5% in. x5 in., from Wardie, near Newhaven. Capt. Donald-
son Boswell, 1832,

Urn, 4} in. x5} in., doubly ribbed at bulge, and ornamented with
numerous perpendicular lines of dots on the sides and lip, from
Bellfield, Musselburgh. Treasure Trove, 1897.

Urns found at Juniper Green, 4% in.x6 in.Xx2% in., and 43 in.x
5% in.x2% in. Messrs Wm. Cowie & Son, 1898.

Urns, viz.—(84) 5% in. in height, 5§ in. in diameter at mouth, 6% in.

at bulge, and 2% in. at base, which is distinctly stemmed, slightly

decorated with irregular rows of dabbed points; (85) 3% in. in
height, 5 in. diameter at mouth, and 3 in. at base, richly
decorated with four bands of deeply dabbed points alternating
with three bands of curved and triangular deeply marked
impressions, fromn two cists found side by side at Succoth

Place, Murrayfield. Purchased 1901.

Fragments of urn from a cist found in North Merchiston
Cemetery, Edinburgh. Edinburgh Cemetery Co., 1904.

Urns of Drinking-Cup Type.

Urn, 6% in. x5} in., found with skull (E T 33) at Juniper Green.
Purchased 1851.

Urns, 62 in.x5% in. and 73 in. x6% in., from Cakemuir Hill, near
Borthwick. John Borthwick, 1857.

Collections from Sepulchyral Deposits.

Hammer of greenstone, 43 in. long, perforated, from Pentland,
Midlothian. Professor D. Wilson, 1863.

From Ratho, viz.—(157) urn of food-vessel type, 43 in.x5% in.
ornamented ; (158-162) fragments of bronze rings, etc.

From grave at East Langton, Midlothian, viz.—(185) iron dagger
with wooden handle, 13} in. long; (186) iron knife-blade,
9} in. long; (187) perforated bone pin, 3} in. long; (188)
portion of glazed earthenware. Dr Daniel Wilson, 1852.

From a cist containing a double burial, found on the Leath
Hill, Moredun, near Gilmerton, viz.—(274) ring brooch of iron ;
(275) head of iron pin; (276) iron fibula; and (277) portion of
skull and other bones. J. Welsh, 1904,
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Cat. Ref. Human Crania from Early Graves.

ET10. From Stonelaws, Midlothian.

E T 33. From Juniper Green. Purchased 1851.

E T 41-46. From Leith. Dr D. H. Robertson, 1866. '

E T 64. Larger portion of skull and half of lower jaw, from Kirkpark,

Musselburgh. George Lowe, 1888.

Personal Ornaments, etc. (Bronze with Celtic Ornwmentation).

F A 35. Sword sheath, 23} in.x 1} in., with late Celtic ornamentation and
raised loop in the middle, from Morton Hall, Pentland.

K A77. ° Penannular ring-brooch of bronze, 1§ in. dlameter, ornamented,
-from Barnton. Purchased 1911.

F AT Spirally twisted armlet of bronze, extending to three complete

coils, 2% in. in diameter over all, formed from a rod of bronze,

pointed oval in section. The central coil of the spiral is treated’

with a segmental ornamentation on the outer surface, terminat-
ing at either end with a cross inside a panel. The rod slightly
increases in thickness, and assumes a circular form towards the
extremities which terminate with a moulding and a flattened
spherical knob. Found while digging a gun emplacement on
‘Wester Craiglockhart Hill. Presented by Lieut. J. D. Campbell,
R.H.A., B.E.F., 1916.

- Personal Ornaments, étc. (mostly with interlaced Ornamentation).

F C 153. Penannular brooch of bronze, found with the sword (D L 6) and
ornament (' E 7) at Gogar Burn. Mrs Bell, 1866.

Ornaments of Gold, elc. -

FET. Small capsule of penannular form, found with sword (D L 6) and
. brooch (F' C 153) at Gogar. Mrs Bell, 1866.
F X 45. Cast of torc of two thick wires, spirally twisted, about 4 feet long,

with long recurved and solid ends, found at Slateford.

Beads, Rings, etc., of Glass.

F J 99. ‘Bead of opaque, black, vitreous paste, # in.x 4 in., having three

large and six small white _spirals, found at Gllmerton Pur-
chased 1909. .

Beads, Rings, etc., of Amber.
FL12. Bead of amber, 1§ in. <} in., found in garden of Woodburn House,
Canaan Lane, Edinburgh. J. B. Mears, 1907.
Beads and Rings of Jet, Stone, ete.
F N8, Ring of jet, 2 in. diameter, from West Calder. Andrew Purdie,
_ 1872,

RomaNo-BriTisH RELICS.

Pottery, Glass Vessels, efc.

F R 88-123. Articles found in a Roman villa at Inveresk, viz.—(88) vessel of
black ware, 7 in. X8 in., imperfect ; (89-101) fragments of various
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Cat. Ref,

FR 124,

F R 125-179.

F R 185.
F R 194.
FR 213.

F R 214.

F R 227-248.

FT24.
FTIL.
FT22

F T 39, 40.
FT41.

F T 65.

VOL. LL

vessels of black, grey, and Samian ware; (102-105) fragments
of mortaria (one bearing potter’s stamp—a branch and leaves) ;
(106-109) rims of water- ]ars (110, 111) pipe-tiles ; (112) floor-tile ;
(113) figure of hand pressing grapes; (114-123) "deer-horns and
bones of animals. Adam de Cardonell 1783, A. Handyside
Ritchie, 1850, Admiral Sir A. Milne, 1865.

Vase of black ware, globular, 3} in. high, from Inveresk. J.
Gavine, 1879.

Other cumcles found at Inveresk, viz.—(125-129) fragments of
mortaria and other vessels of Samian ware; (130-146) frag-
ments of rims of various vessels of black, red, and grey ware;
(147-159) fragments of vessels of black, 1ed and grey ware;
(160) mortarium of grey ware, imperfect, 135 in. diameter, with
potter’s mark—a fern leaf on rim ; (161—167) fragments of rims
of mortaria, several with potter’s mark; (168) water-jar of
reddish clay, 10} in. X8 in., imperfect; (169) dolium of reddish
clay, 27 in.x22 in., imperfect; (170) vase of black ware, 4} in.
X 4% in., ornamented with dots in relief, imperfect ; (171) dish
of black ware, 4 in. high, 9} in. diameter, imperfect; (172-176)
lower portions of vessels of black and grey ware; (177) coin
of Trajan (second brass), denarius of Hadrian, gilt ornament,
and fragment of glass; (178, 179) teeth of various animals.
}‘Shomas Proudfoot and William Stevenson, and purchased

79,

Portion of Samian ware, from Cramond.

Red clay spoon, from Clifton, Edinburgh. P. F. Tytler, 1827.

Fragments of red and grey pottery, portion of silver coin, and
fragment of small bronze ring, from Kaims, Midlothian. Sir
William F., Douglas, 1882.

Vessel of red clay, 10 in. x 9 in., tapering to the bottom, with band
of painted ornament round the shoulder, from Raw Camp Lime
Works, Mid-Calder. Countess Dowager Morton, 1827.

From Eskgrove, Inveresk, viz. —(227 229) iragments of Samian
ware, one inscribed “VICTOR 7 (230-239) fragments of vessels
of black ware, some with incised lines ; (240) fragment of rim
of mortarium ; (241-243) fragments of red tiles; (244) fragment
of side of delium ; (245) portion of rim and side of jar; (246)
iron chisel-like implement ; (247, 248) fragments of deer-horn,
showing marks of cutting. Charles Stewart, 1892,

Ornaments, Implements, etc., of Bronze and Iron.

(2) Bronze patella; (3) penannular brooch; (4) clasp or handle,
found at Longfaugh, Crichton. The Earl of Stair, 1868.
Bronze strigil, found near Cramond.
Bronze stamp inscribed TVLLIA TACITA, from Carrington.
Bri)élze lamp and bronze eagle, from Currie, near Borthwick,
31

' Fragments of iron implements, from Midfield Mains, Inveresk.

‘W. Stevenson, 1879.

Roman bronze stamp, 2§ in.x 1% in., with projecting ring-handle
TERTVLL PROVINC, found at Cramond ; from the collection
of Sir John Clerk of Penicuik. W. Moir Bryce, 1909.

16
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Cat. Ref.
FV 15

FV22

F V28
FV3il

- G A 382

H R 15-39.

T A23:
IA25,
IA29.

IB1.

1B 20, 21.

1B 29.

I B 120.

bt
jsaloe}
g

o

Altars and Inscribed Stones.

Legionary stone, 11 in.x6 in., inscribed LEG - IT *+ AUG * FECIT,
from Cramond. Sir George Clerk.

Altar, inscribed I - O *' M * COH * V - GALL CVI PREEST I
MINEHONVS TERTVLLVS PRAEF V - S - L * L * M, etc,
from Cramond. The Faculty of Advocates.

Portion of hypocaust of Roman villa, found in 1783, near Inveresk. ‘

Sculptured stone in shape of pine cone, 20 in. hlgh from Midfield
Mains, Inveresk. William Stevenson, 1879.

Collections from Brochs

Portions of large vessels of yellow pottery (Roman) from Broch
of Bow, Midlothian. James Curle, 1892.

Miscellaneous Collections from Refuse-Heaps, etc.

Bones and teeth of animals, shells, vitrified matter, ete., from
crag above Dunsapie Loch. J. Chalmers and J. Anderson, 1872,

Rock Sculptures, Cup-marked Stones, etc.

Block of whinstone, 12 in.x 18 in., with twelve cup markings on
one face, from Saughtonhall, Edinburgh. Dr J. B. Tuke, 1895.

Sandstone fragment, 5 in.x4} in., with two cup marks and part
of a third, from upper packing of a cist at Ratho Quarry, 1898.

Cup-and-ring-marked stone, 2 ft. 10} in.x1 ft. 9 in.x 10} in., found
on the Braid Hills in 1897, and presented by the Edlnburgh
Corporation, 1902.

REnics rrOM HisTorICc TIMES.
Sculptured Monuments, Crosses, etc.

Stone, 48 in.x27 in.x8 in., with incised figure of crescent and
V-shaped sceptre, etec., found near the Well-house Tower in
{’Sréilees Street Gardens, Edinburgh. Proprietors of the Gardens,

Portions of sculptured stones, viz.—(20) of red sandstone, 16 in.
%11 in.x4 in., with figure of animal having its tail raised over
its back ; (21) the right limb of ah ornamented ¢ross in sand-
stone, 12 in.x 8 in. x5 in., having on one side the right hand of
a crucified figure, on the other dragonesque sculpture, both
found in the ruins of old church, Lasswade. William Gunn, 1867.

Portion of shaft of sculptured cross, 28 in.x14 in.x6 in., covered
with interlaced work, from Liberton Tower, near Edinburgh.
R. P. Scott, 1863.

Block of salldstone, 15 in.x12} in., being top part of cross,
ornamented on each face with figure of cross in relief within
circle, from the churchyard of Mid-Calder. Gilbert Goudie, 1883.

Slab, sculptured, from Borthwick,

Sculptured lintel, 8 ft. 7 in. x1 ft. 5 in., with shield and supporters,
from a house in Leith. T. Ross, 1896.
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Cat. Ref.
IB 181,

K ES.

KG5.
K G 18,
K G 22,

K G 35

K G 37-39.
K G 41.

K G42,
K G 43.

K G 82
K G 87.

K J 20, 21.
K J 23,
K J 37
K J 40.
K J 13, 45.
KJ52

Sculptured arch-stone, 4 ft. 4 in.x1 ft. 8} in., with central shield
having a crucifixion in high relief, from an old house in High
Street, Edinburgh. T. Ross.

Crucifices, Reliquaries, etc.

Crucifix, said to have been found near St Anthony’s Chapel, Queen’s
Park, Edinburgh. Purchased 1884,

Sculptures, Carvings, ete., in Stone.

Sculpture in alabaster of Christ before Pilate, found in ruins of
convent of St Mary of Placentia, which formerly stood in
Pleasance, Edinburgh. David Deuchar, 1781.

Cast of monogram on shield, from pillar in Trinity College Church,
Edinburgh.

Stone, displaying shield with armorial bearings and winged figures
for supporters, found under pavement in Young Street, Edin-
burgh. Thomas Stevenson, C.E., 1860.

Finely-sculptured group representing death-bed scene, found in
foundations of house at Mary King’s Close, Edinburgh. Messrs
Wiyllie and Peddie, 1864.

Sculptured ambries from Queen Mary of Guise’s House, Blyth’s
Close, Edinburgh.

Sculptured stones from house in Netherbow, Edinburgh, showing
male and female bust, between which is the inscription in Gothic
lerti‘tgrs——IN * SUDORE * VULTUS * TUI * VESCERIS ' PANE
: 0.

Stone, showing armorial bearings, from old house in High Street,
Edinburgh.

Lintel of door from house in Gosford’s Close, Edinburgh, with in-
seription—SOLI * DEO * HONOR - ET - GLORIA -, and below,
three shields; on the centre one is the crucifixion ; on right, a
merchant’s mark between letters M.T. ; and on left, boar’s head
couped with two crescents in chief.

Portion of stone moulding bearing the date 1680, from old house in
Edinburgh. Purchased 1884.

Sculptured stone from Leith, with legend, NOSTRA FRATERNITAS
* VIRGINITAS - ET - VNITAS, surrounding a head. Mr Johnson,
per Thomas Ross, 1904.

Miscellaneous.

Punch and token (1795) of Edinburgh Berean Church. James Bayne,
1874.

Head and hand of child in white wax, found in walled-up niche in
Queen Mary of Guise’s House, Blyth’s Close, Edinburgh. E. W.
D. Hay, 1829.

Sand-glass from parish church of West Calder.

Stand for sand-glass from St Cuthbert’s Church, Edinburgh. Kirk
Session, 1863,

Brackets of wrought iron for baptismal basins from Inveresk, and
St Cuthbert’s Church, Edinburgh. J. and P. Nimmo, 1869.

Collecting ladle, from old parish church of Temple, Midlothian.
Purchased 1881.-
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Cat. Ref.
K JT71. Commumon plate, in pewter, 164 in. diameter, with Edinburgh
' pewterer's mark on bottom, and initials LH. Purchased 1890.

K J623. Collecting ladle from West Calder Church. J. G. Fairly, 1897.

K J641. -Hand- bell 5} in. high, 3} in. in diameter at mouth, inscribed as
follows :—“ Part of the GREAT BELL of the TRON CHURCH,
Edinburgh, destroyed by fire 16th December 1824. On the Great
Bell was inscribed—‘John Clyfton made mee 1633.” Presented -
by James W. Dunlop, through Mr Robert Hepburn, 1899. Proc.,
vol. xxxiii. p. 405.

Wood Carvings, efc.

KLl 0Old oaken pulpit, said to be from St Glless Church, Edinburgh.
R. Johnston, 1826.

KL3. Folding camp-stool dated 1565, asserted by the donor to have been

“used in the High Kirk of Edinburgh by Jenny Geddes.”
J. A, Watson, 1818

KL4. .. Portlon of cornice 1n oak on which is cut in relief 16 - FOR THE
- CRAIG * END * from pew in South Leith Church. Dr D.
H. Robertson, - 1862

KL5. Oval shield, with arms of Incorporated Trades of Dalkelth and

“WE LIVE BY GOD'S PROVIDEN CE,” from front of gallery
in parish church, Dalkeith.

K L 17. Mahogany stile of door, from Old Assembly Rooms, West Bow,
Edinburgh.

K L 38. Oak door from house of Mary of Guise in Blyth’s Close, Edinburgh.

KTL44. . Royal Arms and supporters, in carved wood, gilt, time of George
I11., from Council Chambers, Edinburgh.

K L 45-47.1 Portions of painted ceiling, from house of Mary of Guise in Blyth’s
Close. Directors of Commercial Bank, 1845.

K L 50. Carved oak window frame and shutters, from old house in Water
Lane, Leith, known as *Mary of Gmse s House.” James Heddle,
1875, ¢

K L 51. Oak window frame and shutters, forming lower half of window,

from old house in Cowgate called the French Ambassador’s
House, Edinburgh. Purchased 1851.

K L 55. Wooden figure, formerly over shop door in West Bow, Edinburgh.
Miss Burns, 1846.

K L 62, ‘Window frame and shutters from old house in Edinburgh.

K L 63. Large carved oak door with panels and cornice, from Mary of -
Guise’s house, Water Lane, Lelth C. K. Shdrpes Collection.

. Purchased 1851.

K L 64. Portion of panel, displaying bunches of grapes, from Mary of

Guise’s House, Blyth’s Close.

K L 68-72.1 Painted panels of scriptural subjects, from ceiling of great hall, Dean

House, Edinburgh. OC. K. Sharpe’s Collection. Purchased 1851.

ARMS AND ARMOUR.
Swords.

L A 83, Sword, broken, 18 in. long, from' foundations of a house at Porto-

bello. A. Linn, 1901.

L A9l Hilt end of iron sword, found at Holyrood. Alan Reid, -1908,

! Incorrectly numbered in current Catalogue, 1892,
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LF2.

L k4,
L F9,10.

LG5

L H 41-43.

L H 209.

Do Ot
o~

LN 16,

Long-shajfted Weapons.

Lochaber axes wused by Old TOWn Guard, Edinburgh. Town
Council, 1849.

Lochaber axes used by Edlnbulgh Town Guard.

Lochaber axes formerly used by Old Town Guard. Edinburgh
Town Council, 1849.

Arrow or bolt head from Craigmillar Castle.

Pike-head made by John Orrock, Water of Leith, at the time of
the “ Friends of the People.” Miss Walker, 1841.

Iron pike-head with hook and transverse point, from foundation
of a house in Portobello. A. Linn, 1901.

Halberd of iron, 26 in.x 8 in., recovered from Holyrood after a ﬁre
Theodore Naplel 1909.

Banners and Flags.

Covenanters’ flag, displaying white saltire, with roses in the centre,
and the inscription FOR RELIGION, COVENANTS, KING AND

- KINGDOMES, said to have been’ carried at Battle of Bothwell
Brig, 1679, and again in 1745 by corps of volunteers in Edinburgh.
Christopher Mowbray, 1796.

Banner with saltire in upper corner, thought to be original ¢ Blue
Blanket ” from City Chambers, Edinburgh. Town Council, 1850.
Two flags of the first regiment of the Royal Edinburgh Volunteers,
which were presented ‘to the regiment by Sir James Stirling, Lord

Provost, in 1794. Bequeathed by the late T. B. Johnston, 1898.

Bows and Cross-bows.
Cross-bow from Craigmillar Castle., Purchased 1860.

Firearms.

Muskets used by Old Town Guard, Edinburgh. Two presented
by Town Council, 1849,

Model of ““Mons Meg,” in iron, on wooden carriage, copied from
sculptured lintel in Edinburgh Castle. J. Mackinlay, 1860.

Miscellaneous.

Lead bullets from Rullion Green. James Jackson, 1848.
Cannon ball, 4 in. diameter, fired into Mary of Guise’s House at
Leith, found in 1890. Theodore Napier, 1909.

Armowr.
Chain armour found at Old Liston, Midlothian, 1860.

Floor Tiles, etc.
From Crichton Castle. Mr Fairgrieve, 1869.

. Dutch glazed and ornamented tiles from old houses in Edinburgh.

Purchased 1883,
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{Cat. Ref.
L R 36-38.

L R 63-66.

LT4.
L T 18-22.
- L T 23, 24.

MCT.
M C 26.
M C 37.

MES5.,

M E 19.
M E 50.

M E 62.
M E 96.

M E 118, 119.

M E 133.
M E 277,
ME 280..
M E 289,

M E 339.
M E 403.°
M E 431.

MG 6, 7.

Old Dutch tiles from old houses in Edinburgh, viz.—(36, 37) from
Major Weir's house, West Bow ; (388) from old house in Lawn-
market. J..W. Small, 1887.

Tiles with floral patterns, from house of Sir John Smith of Grotham,
Lord Provost of Edinburgh, 1650. H. H. Norie, 1892.

Musical Ihstr@ments.

Drum-case with Royal Arms and C.R. IL., from Old City Chambers,
Edinburgh.

Trumpets and bugles, ete., which belonged to corps of Edinburgh

- Volunteers in 1800. James Johnstone, 1851.

Drums used by 0Old Town Guard of Edinburgh.

Fwers, Flagons, Measures of Brass, ete.

Flagon with three feet, 8% 1n high, found near Dalkelth Pur- -
chased 1853.

Flagon with three feet, of brass, found in digging foundations of
South Bridge, Edlnburgh

Pewter measure stamped with date 1669, found in taking down
the North Bridge, Edinburgh. Purchased 1895.

Kitchen and Table Utenstls, etc.

_Qualch of fir, found in Diamond Coal Mine, near Inver esk. Robelt

~ Bald, 1828,

Tankard of wood, with brass hoop, inscribed EDINBURGH.

Jar, with loop handle, 6 in. high, found under foundation of house
in Leith. Dr R. Paterson.

Wooden cup or platter found above the ceiling in Mary of Guise’s
House, Blyth’s Close.

Teaspoon inscribed K.A. BORN DEC. ii. 1716, dug up in West
Bow, Edinburgh.

Knife-blades from old house in West Bow, Edinburgh.

Linen-smoother of black glass, 5} in. diameter, with handle 74 in.
long, from Edinburgh. J. Romilly Allen, 1881.

Tablespoon, silver, with Edinburgh hall-mark of 1704, mscmbed
M.D. and I.C. Mrs Dingwall, 1893.

Fork, silver, with Edinburgh hall-mark of 1698, with crest and
motto “guffer, suﬁer ”  Mrs Dingwall, 1893.

Small medigeval jar with handle and perforations through the
sides, found filled with coins of Alexander II1., Edward L., and
Edward II., at Eastfield, Pénicuik. Purchased 1894.

Silirée(l)ﬁéspoon with Canongate hall-mark and dated 1589. ° Purchased

Cup of iron, 3} in. diameter, with flat handle, from Corstorphine.

" G. J. Ewen Watson, 1910. -

Silver rat-tail spoon with trefoil head, 73 in. in length, Edinburgh
hall-mark, 1701 ; Assay Master, James Penman ; maker, William®
Burton. James Lyle, F.S.A.Scot., 1915.

Lamps, Candlesticks, Tinder-boxes, etc.

" Candlesticks of stone, in form of Roman altars, one decorated

with scissors and ““goose,” I.A., and dated 1634, the other found
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Cat, Ref.

M G 10.
M G 40.
0
6

M G 202,
M G 269.

M J5.

MJ6.
MJT.

M J13.
M J 15.
M J 42

M J 47.
M J 48.
M J 49.

M J 50.
M J 61,

M J 98-100.

built into wall of old house at Dalkeith. James T. Gibson Craig,
1852,

Candlestick of wood, brass mounted, from Lady Fraser of Lovat’s
House, Blackfriars Wynd, Edinburgh. Mr Thomson, 1834.

Tinder-box with pistol-barrel of brass for tinder-box, flint-lock
and handle, . and side candlestick attached, inscribed MR
LAUCHLAN, EDINBURGH.

Snuffers of iron, from West Calder.

Stone candlestick with four holes and heart-shaped snuff-holder
in centre, found in Royal Botanic Garden, Edinburgh. Pro-
fessor I. Bayley Balfour, 1898.

Locks, Keys, Door-knockers, Gratings, ete.

Iron lock with key, from an old house in Jackson’s Close, Edin-
burgh. R. Bryson, 1849.

Iron lock with key, from Edinburgh. W. G. Davies, 1870.

Iron lock, small, from Cardinal Beaton’s house, Cowgate, Edin-
burgh.

Padlock, large, with staple, formerly attached to ¢ Cage” in Old
Tolbooth, Edinburgh. R. Bryson, .1851.

Iron padlock used by officers of excise at Leith about 1700. Dr
D. A. Robertson, 1849.

Iron lid of safe or treasure-chest of * Darien Company,” instituted
1695, with complicated lock of 15 spring bolts. Directors of
Bank of Scotland, 1864.

Key found on site of Hospital of Our Lady, Leith Wynd. Dr
Daniel Wilson, 1850.

Key with movable ring, from Clockmakers’ Land, West Bow,
Edinburgh.

Key of old Scottish Mint, South Gray’s Close, Edinburgh. Henry
Forbes, 1840. '

Key from Craigmillar Castle. Henry Forbes, 1840.

Key from ruins of Lord Ruthven’s house, West Bow, Edinburgh.
Purchased 1848.

Lanthorn and bunch of keys of Deacon Brodie, executed in 1788
at 0ld Tolbooth, Edinburgh, for robbing the Excise Office, then
situated in Chessel’s Court, Canongate. Clerks of the Justiciary
Court, 1841.

Key found on Castle Rock, Edinburgh.

Tirling pin from door of old Scottish Mint, South Gray’s Close,
Edinburgh. Dr D. Robertson.

Tirling pin from Cardinal Beaton’s house, Blackfriars Wynd,
Edinburgh.

Tirling pin from old house in Leith. Dr D. Robertson, 1864.

Tirling pin from old house in Cowgate, Edinburgh.

Tirling pin from Preston House, Midlothian. Dr D. M. Moir, 1849.

Kunocker from old house in High Street, Edinburgh. James
Drummond, 1862, _

Iron yett or gate, 5 ft. 4 in.x35 in., and window grating 8 ft.
9 in.x2 ft. 8 in., from Haddo’s Hole, 0ld St Giles’s Church,
Edinburgh. Sir W. Gibson Craig, 1861.

Iron knocker from door of old house in Blackfriars Wynd,
Edinburgh. Miss Drummond, 1890.
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Cat Ref.

M J 171, 172. Large padlock and key of the dead safe of Corstorphine Church.

M J 1757
M J178.
M J 179.
M J 181.
M J 183.

M L 84.

M N 17.
M N 46.
M N 66.

MP1.
MP2

MP3.
MPé6.

M P 17,
M P 18.

M P 30.
M P 34.

M P 50, 51.
M P 63.
M P 65.
M P9l
M P 113.

M P 142-145.
M P 185.

Hay Dowme, 1893.

Iron tirling pin with portion of the door of the house of Mary
of Guise. Professor Duns, 1897,

Iron door sneck with lever in the top of the handle, from a
house in Jackson’s Close, Edinburgh. Purchased 1902,

Doorknocker of brass, formerly belonging to the office of the -
Northern Lighthouses. Bequeathed by Sheriff Thoms.

Plain iron key from old house in Edinburgh. Duns Collection.
-Purchased 1903.

~ Large padlock and key from Cmstorphme Rev. R. K. D.

Horne, 1906.

Spu’rs, Bridles, Horse-trappings, elc.

Lady’s stirrup, from Gorgie. H. D. Smith, 1905.

Distaffs, Spindles, Sﬁinning'—wheels, Looms, etc.

Spindle, 10 in. long, with whorl 2 in. in diameter, used by mother
of donor, from West Calder. Thomas Bryce, 1855.

01d loom for weaving waistband tape, from West Calder. Rev.
George Murray, 1881.

Spindle, from old house in Leith, imperfect.

Tools, Implements, and Miscellaneous.

Mason’s chisel found embedded in the masonry of a pillar in
Trinity College Church, Edinburgh. Dr D. Wilson, 1849.

Mason’s chisel found in altering fireplace in Queen Mary’s Room,
Edinburgh Castle, 1848. John Henderson, 1848.

Mason’s chisel found in wall of Holyrood Chapel. H. Elder, 1828,

Mason’s chisel from Cardinal Beaton’s House, Blackfriars Wynd.
Edinburgh. Daniel Hossack, 1870.

Axehead of iron found embedded in Half-Moon Battery, Edin-
burgh Castle.

Axe~head of iron found in making Io(xd near Duddingston. H.M.
Board of Works, 1856.

Mattock, found near Luggat Castle, Stow. R. Smellie, 1870.

Brace and bit, found under flooring of old house in West Bow,
Edinburgh. James Drummond, 1849.

Plates of two pages of ‘‘Sallust,” the first work stereotyped in
Edinburgh. William Tytler, 1781.

Standard yard-measure of City of Edinburgh, with initials of

Patrick Lindsay, Dean of. Guild (1726). David Laing, 1862.

Spring rattle of wood, used as fire-alarm in Edinburgh about
beginning of mneteenth century. David Laing, 1846.

Stone weight (28 1bs.), with iron handle, found underneath floor
of St Giles’s Church. Williamm Chambers, LL.D., 1883. -

Scottish tally-stick, bearing date 1692, found attached to bundle
of old law-papers in Council Chambers, Edlnburgh Dr Daniel
‘Wilson, 1848.

Delicate small balances and scales, formerly in use in old Scottish
Mint. J. S. Simpson, 1829, ete. .

Spud used for cleaning ‘wooden plough, from Loanhead.
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Cat. Ref,
M P 211.

M P 243, 244.
M P 317,

M P 323,

M P 358,

AW 35,
AXT.

B B4, 10.
B B 20, 21.

B B 41.

MRI1

MR2.
MR 5.

M R 6.

MRT.
MRS 9.
M R 10.
MR 1L

"N A 14, 15.
N A 256.
N A 268.

Curling-stone with notch on each face for the fingers, from old
house in Edmburgh Purchased 1886.

Tron swees found in the rock-cut cave at Gilmerton. G. Good, 1897.

Hunter’s horse-shoe and nails in leather case, found in Mldlothlan
James Lyle, 1909.

Knife with tapering blade, 5% inches in length, and handle of roe-
deer horn with brass mounting on the butt, found at Mussel-
burgh. James Lyle, F.S.A.Scot., 1912.

Horse-pistol bullet from battlefield of Rullion Green. J. P. Gibb,
1913.

Socket, stone from Glencorse. Purchased 1884.

Sinkstone of sandstone, with perforation at each end, and dated
1671, found under the pier at Leith. William Grant, 1872.
Upper and lower quern stones of grit, 18 in. diameter, found near

Merchiston Tower, Edinburgh. James T. Douglas, 1852.

Pot quern, 13} in. inside diameter, found in Warriston Close, in
making Cockburn Street Edinburgh. The Railway Directors,
1856.

Upper quern stone of red sandstone, 12 in, diameter, from
Arniston. Robert Bryson, 1828.

Instruments of Punishmment, Torture, etc,

“The Maiden,” the instrument used for beheading criminals in
Edinburgh, and by which many persons were executed, including
Regent Morton in 1581, Sir John Gordon of Haddo in 1644,
President Spottiswoode in 1645, Marquess of Argyll in 1661, Karl
of Argyll in 1685, etc. Presented by the Lord Provost and
Magistrates of Edinburgh, 1797.

“The Stocks,” from old Canongate Tolbooth. Prison Board of
Edinburgh, 1874.

Handcuffs used for securing Watt, one of the ‘Friends of the
People,” executed for treason at Edinburgh, 1794. Miss Walker,
1841.

The ““gaund” or iron bar, with chain and fetters for ankles, by
which criminals condemned to death were formerly secured in
Old Tolbooth, Edinburgh. Edinburgh County Prison Board,
1859.

Iron girdle with manacle on each side, formerly used in Old Tolbooth
of Edinburgh. William B. Johnstone, 1861. .

Iron fetterlocks, found in Old Tolbooth, or Heart of Midlothian,
when demolished in 1817. David Moir, 1849.

Repentance stool, formerly used in Old Grevfnars Chureh Hdin-
burgh. Miss C. Hogarth, 1864.

Sackelothor ¢ Gown of Repentance,” formerly used in Parish Church
of West Calder. Rev. J. Muckersy, 1816.

Articles of Dress and Personal Use.

Pair of soles, found in Moray Vault, under St Giles’s Church, Edin-
burgh. A. Ritchie, 1837.

Jewel casket of iron with two locks, found in old house in High
Street, Edinburgh. -

Pewter button, found in Edinburgh. Andrew Kerr, 1886,
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Cat. Ref.

N A 321.

N A 348.
N A 399.

B G 34.

NC1. -
NC2.
NC3-
NC4.
N C5-17.

N C10, 11
N C 12-13.
N C 15-19.

N C 20-27.

N O 33.

N C 34, 35.

N C58.
N C 59,
N C63.

N C 66, 67.

N C1s.
NCT.

NC78.

Linen cap, found in Mary of Lorraine’s house, Blyth’ Close, Edin-
burgh. T. W. Greig, 1893.

Brass button of the Edinburgh Volunteers A. Murray, 1901.

Small-toothed comb of wood, found in excavating in Leith Walk.
Purchased 1912,

Mould for Buckles.
Stone mould for buckles, from Dalkeith. John Gray, 1853.

Badges, Insignia, Uniforms, etc.

Leather cap, mounted with velvet, found behind wood hmng in old -
apartment in Holyrood Palace. James thchle, 1830.

Cap worn by Sir Walter Scott when trooper in Midlothian Volunteer
Yeomanry. William Trotter, 1833.

Old Edinburgh fireman’s helmet of leather, lined with iron, and
‘having the city arms on front, 1720. Fletcher Yetts, 1806.

Uniform tunic of First Regiment of Edinburgh Volunteers, raised in
1803 and finally disbanded in 1822,

Embroidered uniform coat and two cocked hats, formerly worn by
Old Town Guard. Edinburgh Town Council.

Academic gown and cap worn by Alexander Henderson, A.M.,
minister of Edinburgh, when Rector of University (1640-1646).

Two flat black cloth bonnets, used by doctors in seventeenth century
Senatus Academicus of Edinburgh University, 1862.

Insignia of Cape Club (a convivial society founded in 1793. and dis-
solved in 1843), viz.—(15, 16) large steel pokers ; (17) cap of erimson
81f1k lvelvet (18) member’s diploma ; (19) painted panel Wlth insignia
of club.

Insignia of the constables of the Barony of the Calton, Edmburgh,
viz.—(20-24) painted and silver-mounted batons; (25)silver-mounted

. snuff-horn, with moderators’ medals attached ; (26) marble punch-
bowl ; (27) document presenting the insignia, framed and glazed.
Presented by members on extinction of Barony of Calton, 1856.

Badge with the arms of the city of Edinburgh, the initials A.G., and
the date 1719.

Badges of the Second Midlothian Volunteers, 1798 and 1860. John
M‘Gowan, 1861.

Plate of insurance society, from John Knox’s House, Netherbow,
Edinburgh. Dr J. A. Smith, 1861.

0Old clappers or hand-bells for melly used by LOWn crier of Edinburgh.
W. M‘Farlane, 1798.

Table of fares and cab-driver’s badge, as _used in Edinburgh at
beginning of nineteenth century.

Painted batons of Edinburgh constables temp. George IV. and
William IV, Miss Grieve, 1886.

Small baton mounted at ends with silver plates, engraved with royal
arms and arms of City of Edinburgh. Purchased 1888.

Snuff-mull, silver-mounted, of Incorporation of Hammermen of South
Leith, dated 1816, with three shields and inscriptions. Deposited
by Lords of Exchequer, 1886.

Snuff-mull of Incorporation of Tailors, silver-mounted, with plates

bearing deacons’ names, ete.
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Cat. Ref,

N C 81, 82.
N C 81.
N Ca1.
N C 9.
N Co9.

N ¢ 110,
N C112.

NC113-117.

N G 100.

NJ&
NJ11.
N J19.

N J38.
N J63.
N J 68.

NL2

NL7.

N M 18.

Two metal insurance plates, Caledonian and North British, from
Edinburgh houses. C. S. Davidson, 1895.

Bronze military cap-badge found at Juniper Green. Messrs William
Cowie & Son, 1898.

Gold-headed stick, being the staff of office of Neil Macvicar, Provost
of Edinburgh in 1802. Bequeathed by Dr John Fortune, 1902.

Long baton of painted wood of Dalkeith Constabulary, 1845.
A. W. Lyons, 1903.

Peéwter badge of John Hunter, town porter, with City of Edinburgh
arms, and Number 888. Purchased 1907.

Beggar’s badge, Parish of Calderclere, West Calder. Purchased 1913.

Helmet of brass, Royal Midlothian Yeomanry Cavalry. Walter
Symons, Gilmerton, Midlothian, 1913.

Undress uniform of Royal Midlothian Cavalry—(113—114) two
jackets; (115, 116) two caps; (117) one pair trousels Dr W. G.
Aitchison Robertson, F.S.A. Scot., 1913.

Chains, ete.

Chain of gold for neck, with oval links, found in Holyrood Pd:!‘k
Treasure Trove, 1859.

Finger-rings, Ear-rings, etc.

Hoop-ring, gold, inscribed JASPAR * MELCHIOR - BALTAZAR,
found on Castle Hill, Edinburgh. Mrs John Scott, 1865.

Hoop-ring; gold, inscribed QUHAIR THIS I GIVE I WISS. TO
LIVE, found in Edinburgh. Purchased 1880.

Broad brass ring, { in. in diameter, and £ in. broad, inscribed in
Anglo-Saxon runes, found in Cramond Churchyard. Rev. Dr
Colvin, 1870.

Prayer-ring of bone, dug up in Inveresk Churchyard. Dr Daniel
Wilson, 1863.

Finger-ring of copper, flat, with buckle device, found at Liberton.
Purchased 1905.

Finger-ring, stirrup-shaped, of solid gold, having a square bezel in
which is set a natural octohedral crystal of oriental diamond ;
the gold setting is bevelled off to the planes of the facets of the
cxystal, weight, 14°154 grms.; interior diameters, 1'9x1'7 ‘cm.;
found in the garden of the Palace of Holyrood; probably of
14th -century date. Acquired through the ng s Remem-
brancer, 1917.

Watches, Clocks, Compasses, etc.

Silver, double-cased watch by Roumieu, Edinburgh, with pinch-
beck triple chain and swivel seal with antique head. Charles
Brand, 1862.

Pinchbeck watch with enamelled back, by ¢“J. Cleland, Edinburgh.”
Mrs Henry Ziegler, 1876.

Seals and Stamps.

Matrix of seal of hospital of St Anthony, near Leith. St Anthony
with pig and tau-staff, S - COMUNE ' PRECEPTOIRE -
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Cat. Ref.

N M27.

N M 28.

N M 51.

N M 54. -

N M o64.
N M 83.

NM117. .

N M 145.

N M 155.
N M 159.

N M 162.

N O 22,

N Q47.
N Q70.

SANCTI - ANTHONII - PROPE * LEICHT. Advocates’ Col-
lection. Purchased 1874.

Brass matrix, burgh of Canongate—S’COIE - BVRGI - VICE
CANONICOR * MONASTERII + SANCTE CRVO,—found in
citadel, Leith. John Tingman, 1863,

Copper .matrix of seal of burgh of Canongate—S *+ BURGI - VICI
CANONICORVM MONASTERII SANCTE CRVCIS. Charles
Watson, 1878.

Seal, with turbaned head and Hebrew inscription, found on
Arthur’s Seat, Edinburgh. Dr D. Wilson, 1852.

Seal of Old Edinburgh and Dalkeith Railway. Edwatd Burns,
1888.

. Seal of AERNAVD LAMMIVS, found in Parhament Square,

Edinburgh. Andrew Grieve, 1833.

‘Seal of “Friendly,” the first Insurance Soclety in Scotland

established 1727. W. Swanson, 1852.

Brass seal, circular, of Canongate, with wooden handle, stag’s
head, Wlth cross between antlers, SIC ITUR.- AD ASTRA.
R. N. Inches, 1890.

Cast in silver, 21 in. diameter, of the Seal of the Barony of Ports-
burgh, showmg a three-towered castle on a rock, and inscribed
SIGILLVM BVRGI DE EDINBVRGH BARONIE SVE DE .
PORTSBVRGH. A. J. S. Brook, 1900.

Papal bulla of lead, of date circa 1460-70, found in Warrender
Park, Edinburgh. Purchased 1908,

Leaden seal, 1{ in. in diameter, obv. SIGILLVM * LEPROSORVM
and a bust within a cirele in centre ; rev. S * LAZARI - THERV-
SALEM with a bust of a bishop “with right hand raised in
act of blessing, found under an old house near Holyrood. W.
Moir Bryce, F.S.A. Scot., 1913, ;

Maitrix of the seal of Tnmty (‘nﬂeée (‘lnuth, Edinburgh, bronze, -

- vesica-shaped, measuring 212 in.%x 114 in.; engraved with a repre-
sentation of the north 81de of the church above it are the words
SCTA-* TRINITAS * UNUS * DEUS * amid flame-shaped rays
of glory; beneath is a shield ensigned with an arched crown,
bearing impaled arms: Dexter a’lion rampant within a royal
tressure (Scotland); Sinister two lions combatant (Gueldres);
legend S. ECCLIA : COLLEGIATA : SANCTA TRINITATIS
PROPE EDIBURG ; outer border cabled; inscribed on back
D | MRP | 1574 (Dommus Magister Robeltus Pont); a ridge
rising lengthwise from the back, perforated near the middle,
forms a handle. See Laing, ii., No. 1139. Purchased 1913.

Charms, Amulets, etc.

Calf’s heart stuck full of pins, which had been used as a charm in
witcheraft, found in old house in Dalkeith. James Bowd, 1827.

Tobacco-pipes, Snuff-boxes, etc.

Tobaceé-box with maltmen’s arms, and inscribed JAMES
CRAFOORD, MALTMAN, LEITH, 1737.
Pipe-head of clay from Watson’s Hospﬂ;al

NQ 131 132. Pipe-heads of clay from Leith.
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Cat. Ref.

N Q160. “Elfin” pipes from Bonnington and Chapperton Hall, Midlothian.
Purchased 1888.

NQ198. “Elfin” tobacco pipe-bowls from debris at the old ehapel Restalrig.
Rev. W. Burnett, 1909.

Miscellancous Articles.

NTI13. Private sedan chair, used in Edinburgh till 1830. Professor Sir
J. Y. Simpson, 1861.

NTI14. Royal Arms and supporters in sewed work, time of Charles 1,

trom Council Chambers, Edinburgh.

N T 15-17. Small oaken chest, and two plates of pewter, bearing stamp of
corporation of pewterers of Edinburgh, from 1600 to 1760.
James Huie, 1870.

N T 27, 28, Copper tablets, bearing inscriptions,
of the Leith Docks.

taken from the foundations

N T 86. Collection of eight “Liliputian” coffins with their lids, containing
carved wooden figures in grave-clothes; part of a hoard of
seventeen such coffins found in a rocky cleft on Arthur’s Seat
in 1836. Mrs Couper, Tynron Manse, 1901.

N T 88. Fancy box, 7§x5x1} in., made by French prisoners in Edinburgh

Castle. Purchased 1905.

INDEX TO PLACES IN MIDLOTHIAN CATALOGUE OF ANTIQUITIES, ETC.

Arniston—E A 22, 23. B B 41 (p. 249).
Balerno—B E 367.
Barnton—F A 77.
Bonnington—N Q 160.
Bonnington Mains, East—A F 78.
Borthwick—I1 B 146,
Cakemuir Hill-E G 12, 13,
Currie—F T 39, 40.
Shiel Loch—E E 10.
Torcraik—E A 12,

Carrington—B G 217 (p. 235). F T 22.
Cobbinshaw Loch—A H 93.
Corstorphine—A O1. DC8. EE4 ME 403.

M J 171, 172 ; 183.
Craigmillar—A F 269,
Craigmillar Castle, L E 55, L G5. M J50.
Cramond—E E 14. F R 185.
22. N J19.
Cranstoun—A H 116.
Crichton—F T 2—4.
Crichton Castle—L R 14.
Dalhousie Mains—A F 147.
Dalkeith—E A 48, K L 3.
B G 34 (p. 250).
East Calder—A F 317. -
East Langton—E Q 185-188.

MCT.

FTI11; 65. FV15;

MGS6 T
NC9%. NM54 NO22

Edinburgh—D E 7.
KG8. KLG62
LEL2;3, 4; 9-10. LF2;9,10, L X 41-43;

209. L R 31-34; 63-66. L T 13-22; 23, 24,
ME19; 133; 277; 280; 431. MG40. M J 6;
98-100; 181. M P 50, 51; 63; 65; 211. MR
1; 5.
N A263; 348. NC3;4; 57; 33; 59; 63; 66,
67; 73; 78; 81, 82;91;99. NJ1l. NL2;
7. NM54;83 NTI13; 15-17.
Arthur’s Seat—D E 16. D Q 89-91.
NM5L. NTS6
Duddingston—A F116. M P 18.
Duddingston Loch—D Q 1-44.
Dunsapie Loch—H R 15-39.
St Anthony’s Chapel—K I 8.
Salisbury Crags—A L 40.
‘Windy Goul—E A 25.
Berean Church—K J 20, 21.
Blackfriars Wynd—M G 10. M J170. M P 6.
Blyth’s Close, Mary of Guise's House, K G 37—
39, KJ23. KUL38; 4547; 64. ME 62.
M J 175.
Mary of Lorraine’s House—N A 321.
Boroughmuirhead—E A 57.
Braid Hills—FE A 154, 155,

(near) D G 33. D L 49.

E C 11.

TA20.
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Edinburgh, Calton, Barony ofN C 20-27.
Canaan Lane—F L 12, ’
Canongate—M E 339, M J 13.

8,9. N M27; 28; 117.
Cape Club—N C 15-19.
Castle-M P 2; 17. N T 88.
Castle Hill—N J 8.

Castle Rock—M J 103.

City Chambers—L F4, L T4.
Clifton—F R 194, .o
Council Chambers—K L 4. M P 113, N T14.
Cowgate—K T 51. M J 115, L
Cowgate (Cardinal Beaton's House)—MJ 7; 113,
Craiglockhart Hill-F A 78.

“Darien Company "—M J 42,

Dean (Bell's Mills)—D E 17-19.

Dean Bridge—E A 9.

Dean House—K L 68-72,

Gorgie—M L 84.

Gosford’s Close—K G 43.

Greyfriars Church, Oldi—M R 10.

Grosvenor Crescent—D Q 199-204.

MR2; 6;7;

High Street—I1B18l. KG42. MJ12. NA
256. -
Holyrood—T. A91. LES8. NC1 N.JG68

Holyrood Chapel—M P 3.
Holyrood Park—N G 100.
Holyrood (ncar)-—N M 159.
Jackson’s Close—M J 5; 178.
Joppa—D 14. E A 37-45.
Lawnmarket—L R 38.
Leith Walk—N A 399,
Liberton—N J 63,
Liberton Tower—I B 29.
Mary King's Close—K G 35.
Merchiston Tower—B B 9, 10 (p. 249).
Murrayfield—D G 71, 72.
Succoth Place—E E 84, 85.
Nether Bow—K G 41. N C 58.
North Bridge—M C 37.
North Merchiston Cemetery—E E 95.
"Northern Lighthouses Office—M J 179,
Parliament Square—N M 64.
Pleasance—K G 5.
Portobello—L A 83; L E 84,
Portsburgh, Barony of—N M 145,
Princes Street Gardens—I B’1.
Ravelston—D A 6. . s
Restalrig -N Q 193.
Royal Botanic Garden—M G 269,
“Royston Park—A F 416.
St Cuthbert’s Church—K J 40; 45.
St Giles's—K L 1; 3. M J 168, 169.
N A 14, 15.

M P a1,

Edinburgh, Saughton Hall-BE178. I A 23,

Saxe-Coburg Place—E A 3.

Shandon Crescent—E A 123, 124.

South Bridge—M C 26. '

South Gray’s Close—M J 49; 112,

Scottish Mint—M P 142-145.
Trinity College Church— K G13. MP1. NM
162.

Tron Church—K J 641.

University—N C 10, 11; 12-13.

‘Wardie—E E 28,

Warrender Park-—N M 155.

‘Warriston Close—B B 20, 21 (p. 249).

Watson’s Hospital—N Q 70.

West Bow—K L 17;55. L R36,37. ME%;

118, 119, M J48; 61. M P 34,

Young Street—K G 22,
Fala—A F 11.
Ford—E A 53, 54. .
Gilmerton (Leath Hill, Moredun)—E Q 274-277.
Gilmerton—F J 99, M P 243, 244,
Glencorsé—A W 35 (p. 249).
Gogar—F E 7.
Gogar Burn—B E 280, DL6,7. FC153.
Gourlaw, Roslin—B E 71. E A 164-166,
Hermiston—A F 258,

Inveresk—A H 65. F R 88-123; 124; 125-179.

FR227-248, FT 41. F V3l KJ43.
MES5 NJ38

Juniper Green—E A 153, EE78,7. EG3. ET
33, NCsgw.

Kaims—F R 213,
Lasswade—I B 20, 21.
Leith—A H16. DE9; 35,36. E T41-46, 1B 180,
KG8. MES5. MJ15;114. M N 66.
. NC771. NM18; 27, NQ47; 131, 132,
Docks—N T 27, 28. )
Pier—A X 7 (p. 249).
South Leith Church—K L 4, i
Water Lane (Mary of Guise’s House)—K L 50;
63. LM 21,
Wynd—M J 47.

- Leith, Water of—A S16. L E73.

Loanhead—M P 185,
Mauricewood—A F 617, ’
Mid Calder—F R 214. 1 B 129.
Midlothian—D C 40. D J 26,27. D L 47, 48,
Musselburgh—E A 117; 143-151. E C29-33. ERE
7. ET64 M P 323
0Old Liston—L N 16. ]
Penicuik—A A180. AF262;622. DE10. ME
- 289,
Pentland—E Q 64.
Morton Hall—F A 35,
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Pentlands—A A 187,
Castlelaw—A O 94. .
Clubbiedean—A F 414,

Lawhead—D A 7.
Rullion Green—L M 5, 6. M P 358.
Preston House—M J 116.
Ratho—A F 108; 248, BE 176. D A 30. E Q
157-162, I A 25.

Redhall—A F 148,

Roslin—A F 413, A H 55; 91.

Slateford—F E 45,

Stonelaws—E T 10,

Stow—A A 128, AH 146. B G 181.

BET.

M P 30.

Stow—Broch of Bow, G A 382,

Temple—K J 52.

Tynehead—D E 68,

Vogrie—D A 2.

West Calder—A D584, AH5. FN8 KJ37;
623, MG202. MN17;4. MRI1l. NC
110,

See also Cobbinshaw Loch.

Midlothian Cavalry, Royal—N C 113-117.
Midlothian Yeomanry—N C 2.

Midlothian Yeomanry Cavalry, Royal—N C 112,
Midlothian V,ohmbeers—N C 34, 35,




